
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Jonathan Walling 

OCE 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Denbury Request for Enforcement Discretion - Conroe Stack Testing 
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2020 5:00:43 PM 
Attachments: Denbury Request for Enforcement Discretion - Conroe Stack Testing.pdf 

Good afternoon, Mr. Hendricks: 

Your request for enforcement discretion, as presented, relating to performance testing 
requirements in 40 CFR Part 60 Subpart JJJJ, §60.4243(b) and §60.8(d) and permit 143469 at 
Denbury’s Conroe Gas Processing Plant in Montgomery County is approved with the following 
qualifications: 

Enforcement Discretion is limited to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. It does 
not limit EPA’s ability enforce federal regulations; and 
This enforcement discretion will be in effect until June 30, 2020. The required tests should be 
conducted as soon as practicable before this date, as conditions allow. Should an extension 
beyond this be needed, please re-submit your request. 

Regards, 

Jonathan Walling, Area Director 
Coastal & East Texas Area 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

From: Kevin Hendricks < 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 2:38 PM 
To: OCE <OCE@tceq.texas.gov>; Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Randy Robichaux < 
Subject: Denbury Request for Enforcement Discretion - Conroe Stack Testing 

Mr. Garcia, 

A request for enforcement discretion associated with the onset of COVID-19 (coronavirus) and the 
Governor’s Proclamation of a state of disaster in Texas is attached. 

During this period Denbury is requesting enforcement discretion, the facility will still maintain records 
adequate to document activities related to this request. 

Thank you, 

Kevin Hendricks, Environmental Engineering Technical Lead 
Denbury Resources, Inc., 5320 Legacy Drive, Plano, Texas 75024 
O: 972-673-2529, M: 214-790-2084, 

This confidential e-mail is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient.  Unless expressly stated otherwise in a written communication other than in electronic form, no e-mail 
communication shall satisfy the requirements for a writing or constitute a contract or electronic signature. 
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